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Angela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 11:45 AM
To: Andrew Maurey
Cc: Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 160153-GU

Hi Andrew, 
 
Thank you for bringing this to our attention.  The OPR has been updated to AFD with ECO and ENG 
as OCRs.   
 
Dorothy 
 
From: Hong Wang  
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 10:59 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Andrew Maurey 
Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 160153-GU 
 
Dorothy, would you please take care of this? 
 
Thanks! 
 

From: Andrew Maurey  
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 10:52 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Greg Shafer; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher; Curt Mouring; Richard Passett 
Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 160153-GU 
 
 
Hong, 
 
This docket should have AFD listed as OPR.  thanks 
 
 
From: Hong Wang  
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2016 3:13 PM 
To: CMS New Docket Opened 
Subject: Management Notification of New Docket No. 160153-GU 
 
This is to notify you of a new docket assignment.  Click the following link to view: 03828-16 
The OPR for this docket is ECO. 
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